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University Events 
BIRMINGHAM.-At the recent annual meeting of the 

Court of Governors, the pro-chancellor, Mr. Walter 
Barrow, announced a bequest of £5,000 by the late 
Lady Scott-Moncrieff, who was one of the original 
students of Mason College. The late Prof. R. F. C. 
Leith, emeritus professor of pathology, bequeathed a 
sum of £15,000 to the Department of Pathology and 
£15,000 to be used for scholarships to promote the 
study of pathology and bacteriology. The late 
emeritus Prof. Lewis and Sir John Rober·tson also 
bequeathed their libraries to the new Medical SchooL 
An anonymous donor has given £2,000 to enable an 
investigation to be carried out under the personal 
direction of Prof. W. N . Haworth with the view of 
producing an improved form of insulin for use in the 
treatment of diabetes, and two research fellows are 
already at work on the subject. 

Part of the new Hills Chemistry Block is already 
in occupation, and it is expected that the whole will 
be ready for use in the summer t erm. A further sum 
of £6,050 has been received in donations towards the 
equipment of the building. 

The fund for the Medical School, which received 
£50,000 as its share of the proceeds of the Hospitals 
Centre general appeal, has received further donations 
to the amount of £12,000, including £10,000 from 
Sir Charles Hyde for a Chamberlain Memorial 
Museum, £500 from the Dean of the Faculty of 
Medicine (Dr. Stanley Barnes) and £101 from the 
Guild of Graduates. It is hoped that the school will 
be ready for occupation in 1938, but a considerable 
increase in available funds is required. 

The Department of Industria l Hygiene and 
Medicine has received donations to the amount of 
nearly £1,670 from various industrial firms and has 
been actively engaged, evidently meeting a widely 
felt want. Arrangements have been completed for 
the establishment, under the joint auspices of the 
Birmingham United Hospital and the University, of 
consultation centres in industrial hygiene and 
medicine at the Queen's and General Hospitals. 

As a consequence of the death of Prof. J. S. 
Haldane, the Mining Research Laboratory is being 
transferred to the Imperial College of Science and 
Technology, London, on April l. 

CAMBRIDGE.-R. G. Hawtrey, formerly of Trinity 
College, has been appointed to the Alfred Marshall 
lectureship for the year 1937-38. 

The following grants from the Worts Fund have 
been made: £25 to .J. K. S. St. J oseph, towards the 
expenses of a visit to certain Continental museums 
for the purpose of studying the palreontological col­
lections there; £40 to \V. V. Lewis, towards the 
expenses of an expedition to East Iceland to study 
the geography and natural history of this region ; 
£50 to J. W. Wright, towards the expenses of an 
expedition to Ellesmere Land to study the geology 
and the birds of that country; £10 to Miss W. 
Lamb, towards the expenses of a visit to Turkey for 
archreological purposes; £40 to J. R. B. Stewart, 
towards the expenses of a visit to Cyprus for archreo­
logical purposes ; £40 to Miss M. Fearnsides, towards 
the expenses of a journey across Scandinavia for the 
purpose of studying the ecology of certain areas ; 
£40 to H. E. Hinton, towards the expenses of a journey 
to Lake Titicaca, Peru, to study the aquatic insects 
there; £12 to Miss E. Mcindoe, towards the 
expenses of a visit to the Stazione Zoologica at 

Naples for the purpose of studying the acclimatization 
of animals to temperature; £40 to J. L. Mason, 
towards the expenses of a visit to Algeria to study 
the fauna of the hot springs there. 

The General Board recommends that the following 
additional teaching offices be established on October 
1 : a university demonstratorship in the Department 
of Geology; a part-time University lectureship in 
the faculty of Mathematics; two University lecture­
ships in the Department of Chemistry (temporarily 
r eplacing two demonstratorships); a university 
lectureship in the Department of Physics, replacing 
an assistant directorship of research ; two University 
demonstratorships in the Depa rtment of Botany 
(replacing a University lectureship ) ; a university. 
lectureship in the Department of Parasitology. The 
General Board recommends that a readership in 
plant morphology be established for one tenure only, 
and that it be authorized to appoint Dr. H. H. 
Thomas to this post from October l. 

OxFORD .-H. M. Sinclair, University College, has 
been elected to the Radcliffe travelling fellowship in 
medicine for 1937. 

H. S. Brodribb, University College, and Miss J. 
Wright, Somerville College, h ave been granted the 
degree of M.D. 

SHEFFIELD.--J. A. ·wragg has been appointed 
assistant to Dr. W. A. Timperley, research fellow in 
the Department of Physiology. 

R. Ibbotson has resigned his post of demonstrator 
in non-ferrous metallurgy. 

Science News a Century Ago 
Karl Himly (1772-1837) 

MARCH 22 marks the centenary of the death of 
the eminent German eye specialist Karl Gustav 
Himly, to whom scientific nomenclature is indebted 
for the words 'ophthalmology' and 'mydriatics'. He 
was born on April 30, 1772, at Bnmswick, where he 
attended the medico-chirurgical college from 1790 
until 1792, and then continued his medical education 
at Gottingen under Richter. In 1795 he was ap­
pointed professor at the College at Brunswick, where 
he remained until 1801, when he was elected to the 
chair of medicine at J ena. Two years later he was 
made director of the Academy Hospital at Gottingen, 
where he inaugurated a course of theoretical and 
practical instruction in ophthalmology and gained a 
well-merited reputation both as lecturer and as 
operator, so that in 1816 h e was made an honorary 
professor of the University of Pisa. 

Himly's importance in the history of ophthalmology 
lies not only in his systematic use of mydriatics, but 
also in hio; having founded the first journal devoted 
to his speciality. In conjunction with Johann A. 
Schmidt, between 1802 and 1806, be brought out 
three volumes of a journal entitled Ophthalmologische 
Bibliothek, which was continued by himself alone 
under the name of Bibliothek fiir Ophthalmologie in the 
period 1816-19 during which two volumes appeared. 
He was also the author of a text-book on practical 
therapeutics (1807), and from 1809 until 1814 was 
co-editor with Hufeland of the .J oUTnal jii1· praktische 
Heilkunde. His posthumous work on diseases and 
malformations of the human eye and their treatment, 
with additions by his son, E. A. \Y. Himly, appeared 
in 1843. 
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